
 

 

 

February 3, 2025 
 

Hometown Heroes Park  
1001 East League City Pkwy 
 League City, Tx 77573 

 

ATTN: Ryan Smith   
 
RE: Remove & Replace  Wood Flooring at Multipurpose Room    

 
We propose the following work  

• Remove and dispose of existing flooring totalling 3,536 square feet  

• Install Robbins Air Channel Classic modified with 25/32”x 2 ¼”  2nd & better maple  

• Drum Sand Entire wood floor approx.. 3,536 square feet 

• Apply 2 coats of MFMA Approved  water based  Seal 

• Apply 2 coats of MFMA approved  water based Finish 

• Install new vented coved wall base at walls approx. 216 sf 

• Install new metal at doors  

• Re install existing electrical cover plates. 

• Remove waste 

All for the Total Sum of:  $ 65,128.00 plus tax if applicable 
 We have not included moving of any casework or cabinets that would have to be done by others  

 

Buy Board # 737-24 
 
3-4  week lead time on material.   
We Exclude: 

• 110 & 220 volt 3 phase Power for drum sander & buffers 

• Dust Clean up from goals, bleachers, wall pads, truss beams, banners, plaques, etc… 

• Climate controlled area 

• Moisture mitigation – 

• Any leveling or correcting of the concrete substrate. 

• Any scope not listed above. 

 
Thank you for this opportunity to work with you. If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me 
at 713-956-2700 or email me at jcherry@covington.com 

 
Sincerely, 
James Cherry 
NAH Sports Flooring, LLC.  

832-421-0062 
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